EL

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
MEMORANDUM

To: Stormwater Management Commission

From: Kurt Woolford, Executive Director
Ernesto Huaracha, Water Resource Professional

Date: August 26, 2024

Re: Contract Amendment #3 for Construction Services for DCEO Round 1 Talbot Avenue Drainage
Improvements in Shields Township, IL.

ACTION REQUESTED: Approval of Contract Amendment

Campanella & Sons, Inc. is currently performing construction services tasks for the DCEO Round 1
Talbot Avenue Drainage Improvements in Shields Township, IL for SMC under our Construction Services
Agreement (Agreement) executed on May 15™, 2023. The Agreement was for a not-to-exceed amount
of $257,369.75.

The sum of all the contract change orders to date for change order 1, 2 and this request is $100386.48,
which represents a 39.00% increase over the original awarded contract amount. Your approval is
requested to increase the not-to-exceed amount in the Agreement to $357,756.23 to cover the current
and additional projected project costs.

Approval of this requested contract amendment will not require a budget increase or emergency
appropriation. The increase in project funding will be offset by the reduced funding needed for the
Dady Slough Outlet and Infrastructure Improvements Project (covered by FEMA grant) included in
DCEO for the Round 1 projects in the amount of $30M for 14 projects including the stormwater
improvements.

Summary:

Original Awarded contract (SMC 4/6/2023): $257,369.75

Contract Amendment #1 for Construction Services for the DCEO Round 1 Construction Contract for | $25,736.98
the Talbot Avenue Drainage Improvements in Shields Township, IL (SMC 7/6/2023)

Contract Amendment #2 for Construction Services for the DCEO Round 1 Construction Contract for | $35,345.50
the Talbot Avenue Drainage Improvements in Shields Township, IL (SMC 12/7/2023)

Contract Amendment #3 for Construction Services for the DCEO Round 1 Construction Contract for | $39,304.00
the Talbot Avenue Drainage Improvements in Shields Township, IL

Total revised contract amount (including all change orders) $357,756.23

Quantity Cost To

Description Unit | Unit Price Adjustment | Contract
Drainageway Bottom French Drain (Drainage Way Bottom 6” Layer| LS $11,469.001| 1 $11,469.00
3” Stone French Drain with Filter Fabric, Topsoil installed on fabric

to 682.40)

Arrowwood Viburnum (Furnish and install 18 arrowwood EA $125.00 18 $2,250.00

viburnums at an average height of sixty (60) inches along the
property line at 1008
Atkinson Road)

Engineered Pathway (Revise the gravel trail between Atkinson LS $22,450.00| 1 $22,450.00
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Road and Talbot Ave. Furnish and install Engineered Pathway
Geoblock system.)

Seeding Class 1A SY $1.30 500 $650.00
Erosion Control Blanket Sy $2.00 500 $1,000.00
Topsoil, Furnish and Place, 4" SY $4.95 300 $1,485.00

If you should have any questions regarding this project, please feel free to contact Ernesto
Huaracha at 847-377-7715 or Kurt Woolford at 847-377-7720.




